MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 12th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 17.10.2019 at 10:30 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

......

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman
 Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

1. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Officer, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri V.M. Motgahre, Invitee Member

3. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

4. Shri N. N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 20 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 20									
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038934 & 63669	Shyam Indofab Private Ltd., Plot No.T-1, Addl. MIDC Nandgaon Peth, Tal. & Dist. Amravati.	NOT APPROVED 1st consent for additional production qty and renewal with amalgamation		Committee noted that industry's application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for manufacturing of additional production and renewal of consent was already discussed in the CAC meeting held on 19.06.2019. It was decided to defer case for not achieving Consented standards and call to the PP for the technical presentation along with time bound action plan for up gradation of ETP and APCS system.					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044005	New Majri II (A) Open Cast Coal Mine Expansion Project 1-10 Majri Bhadrawati	APPROVED Consent to Establish and 1st operate for expansion of additional coal mining activity	Up to 31.03.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish and 1 st consent to operate for expansion for the additional coal mining activity .i.e. from 2.0 MTPA to 2.5 MTPA in mining lease area of 774.538 Ha. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for additional mining activity and applied for consent to establish and 1 st consent to operate. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of sewage and					
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043885	New Majri - II (A) Open Cast Coal Mine Expansion Project 1-10 Majri Bhadrawati	from 2.0 to 2.5 MTPA		trade effluent generated from existing activity. Also started commissioning work of STP. PP has obtained NOC of CGWA. Also provided desired dust suppression system for air pollution control. Analysis results of JVS are within consented limits In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish and 1 st operate for expansion and their amalgamation up to 31.03.2020 by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall supply coal having ash content less than 34% by installing coal washeries, if necessary Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.					

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044750	Privi Organics India Ltd. (Unit - II), Plot Nos. C-3,4, 5,6,6/1,7,8,9, 33/1 & X- 9,10,11, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment for change in product-mix		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix. Committee also noted that industry has requested to grant Consent by taking into consideration the list of products, by products & hazardous wastes listed in NIPL Certificate issued by ICT, Matunga dtd. 18.06.2019 and not as per minutes of the Technical Committee dtd. 20.06.2019. It was decided to defer the case and revert back to Technical committee for product mix for reverification and put up before next CAC along with reverification report.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052000	Kasturi Foundry Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. T6, Kagal Hatkanagale Five Star MIDC, Hatkanagale, Kolhapur.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with C.I. Rs. 34.72 Crs.	Up to 31.05.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for CI & SG casting. Also noted that industry has provided APCS to the furnaces & shot blasting units. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to increase the production capacity at any moment more than consented quantity & BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems to achieve the consented standards.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049528	Bharat Forge Ltd. Plot No -E-1/1 Baramati Baramati	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion (phase-II) and amalgamation with existing consent		Committee noted that Industry has requested to grant the consent to operate only for Machined components for which Environmental Clearance is not applicable. Also noted that previously Board has sought guidance from Environment Department in this matter, however reply is not yet received. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and send reminder letter to Environment Department, Government of Maharashtra for seeking the guidance about applicability towards amendment in EC for the product which doesn't falls under schedules of EIA notification.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044265	Ambuja Cement Ltd. (Unit: Maratha cement Works), Upparwahi, Korpana.	APPROVED Consent to Operate with product mix for	Up to 31.10.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to operate for product mix for manufacturing of various grades of cements i.e. OPC/PPC/PSC/Composite Cement/Masonry Cement without change in existing consented production qty of cement i.e. 4.75 Million Ton/Annum.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052871	Synergy Green Industries Limited, Plot No. C-18, Five Star MIDC Kagal, Kagal, Kolhapur.	various grades of cements. APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, PP has valid consent for manufacturing of Cement [OPC & PPC] - 4.75 Million Ton/Annum and Environmental Clearance. PP has provided adequate air pollution control system at various dust generation locations and connected online monitoring system to MPCB server. Analysis results are within consented limits. Committee also further noted that, the application was discussed in the product mix committee meeting dated 20.06.2019 and recommended the case for consideration based on no increase in pollution load. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to operate for product mix for various types / grades of Cement i.e. Cement (OPC/PPC/PSC/Composite cement / Masonry cement) without change in existing consented production qty. with the overriding effect of earlier consent issued by the Board. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion i.e. for additional SG & CI casting qty 10800 MT/A. Committee also noted that PP is having consent for the existing production qty. PP has provided fume extraction system followed by bag filter as APCS to induction furnaces. Analysis results of JVS of air samples are within the consented limits. Also PP has proposed to provide additional Induction furnaces with fume extraction system followed by bag filter as APC system.
					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000055414	Dr. Aabaji Thatte Seva aur Anusandhan Sanstha "NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE", Jamtha	This application was already discussed in the CAC meeting held on 06.08.2019 and approved combined Consent and BMW Authorization for the period up to 31.08.2023.		
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062915	Tata Motors Ltd, Pimpri F1 MIDC Pimpri Pimpri Pune - 411018 Haveli	AAPROVED Consent to Establish to manufacture Bricks/Paving	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish to manufacture Bricks/Paving Blocks by using ETP Sludge (HW) and has carried out feasibility study on utilization of ETP Sludge for development of value added building material from Central Building Research Institute Roorkee.

11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064082	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd. A-10/1, A-10/2 and A-11 MIDC Kalmeshwar Kalmeshwar	Blocks by using Hazardous waste (ETP Sludge) APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for utilization of hazardous waste i.e. ETP sludge for mfg. of Bricks/Paving blocks, value added building material with following conditions; Industry shall obtain SOP from CPCB for use of ETP sludge for coprocessing for mfg. of Bricks/Paving blocks. Consent to 1st operate will be considered only after submission of approved SOP for use of ETP sludge for co-processing for manufacturing of Bricks/Paving blocks as per Hazardous waste under rule 9 of the H&OW (M&TM) 2016 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for new color coating line of capacity 4.30 Lakh Tones/Annum. Committee also noted that, PP is having consent for the existing production quantity. PP has provided STP, ETP along with Acid recovery plant & achieve ZLD and have surplus capacity for the treatment of trade effluent generation. Analysis results of JVS of effluent are fluctuating and sometimes exceeded the consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for new colour coating line of capacity 4.30 Lakh Tones/Annum by forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount to make BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060411	Rasandik Engineering Industries India Ltd., Plot No. E-82 & 83, MIDC Ranjangaon, Shirur, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 28.02.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent. Committee also noted that JVS results of the STP are within the consented norms however JVS results of ETP exceeds for BOD parameter. Also noted that the Board had issued directions to industry.
					In view of it was decided to renew the consent by Forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh & top up with double the amount.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066243	NRB Bearings Ltd., E-72, 1 & 2, Waluj MIDC Gangapur, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for Bearing & Bearing components - 45 Lakhs Nos/Month and also noted that industry has proposed to provide STP and up gradation of existing ETP.

					Also noted that Industry is situated in the Aurangabad area and going for expansion but as per the NGT order dtd. 10.07.2019 passed in OA No. 1038/2019 the Aurangabad comes under CEPI area where restriction on expansion & new industries is imposed. In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance till the MoEF & CC / CPCB come-up with guidelines for setting up of industries in such CEPI area (CPA & SPA).
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068816	Erlingklinger Automobile Components (I) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-2, MIDC Ranjangaon, Shirur, Pune.	AAPROVED Establish for Expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in production of Metal gasket, Composite gasket, Rubber Gasket & heat shield. Also noted that proposed expansion is by modernization of machinery and will not generate any industrial as well as domestic effluent. Further noted that industry has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generated from the industry. Also noted that JVS result exceeds for COD parameter. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for mfg. Metal gasket - 160000 No/M, Composite gasket - 30000 No/M, Rubber Gasket - 50000 No/M & heat shield - 60000 No/M by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedence & top up with double the amount.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071822	Cummins India Limited (DBU) – TTC, Plot No. A1 & A1/2 MIDC Suravadi, Phaltan- Lonand Road, Phaltan.	APPROVED Establish for providing additional storage facility	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for additional storage facility without increase in production quantity. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for additional storage facility only.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073784	M/S Venkateshwara Hatcheries Pvt. Ltd. (Ventri Biologicals, Vaccine Division) Plot No. 20 Phase II Mulashi	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 31.01.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion for mfg. of Injectable - 24,00,000 Nos./A and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion, provided ETP & APCS and plant is ready for operations. Also

					noted that the JVS results of existing unit are marginally exceeding of the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent for mfg. of Poultry Vaccines - 6,720 Million Doses/A and Injectable - 24,00,000 Nos./A by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate ETP & APCS so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall submit proposal for improving the performance/ upgradation of ETP & APCS including incinerator within 15 days. 3. Existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedence and topup with double amount of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on existing Consent to Operate.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073079	GOKUL SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 165/2 Datta Nagar, Dhotri South Solapur	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.07.2021	Committee noted that unit applied for grant of renewal of consent of Sugar unit of 3500 TCD & Electricity (Co Gen) – 14.5 MW and also installed CPU for recycling of treated effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit of 3500 TCD capacity & Electricity (Co Gen) – 14.5 MW after obtaining additional consent fee for increase in capital investment and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. 2. BG of Rs. 2 Lakh may be release as unit has submitted Board Resolution as per existing consent condition. 3. Industry shall not exceed the production beyond consented capacity.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074181	PMT MACHINES LIMITED PO. Box no. 1102 Pimpri, Behind PCMC Haveli	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in the CI. Also noted that PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and STP for the treatment of sewage. Also noted that out of two available results one has exceeded the consented limit. Also noted that PP has provided scrubber to the paint booth as APC.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in the CI by imposing following conditions; By Forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedence and top up the with double the amount.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074840	Twentyone Sugars Ltd. Gat No. 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 88, 90, 99 & 102 Malwati Latur	NOT APPROVED Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of sugar & Distillery unit. Committee also noted that Board has issued SCN for refusal for 1 st operate for Sugar unit of 4500 TCD capacity on 03.08.2019 and unit have failed to replied the same. Also not submitted air & water pollution control system details including water budget. In view of above, it was decided to call to PP for technical presentation and discussion before CAC.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075172	Benteler Automotive India Pvt.Ltd. Plot No.A3 Chakan MIDC Area Phase II Khed	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate with amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate along with amalgamation of existing consent for Chasis Module: 345 MT/M. Also noted that there is no additional effluent and sewage generation from expansion activities and has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent & STP for sewage treatment. Also noted that JVS results are within consented limit. Also provided dust collector as APC system. In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate with amalgamation of existing consent for Chasis Module:345 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/8BO/CAC-Cell/EIC No: PN Auto renewal-16/CAC-7714 dated 10.06.2016 issued under auto renewal scheme which is valid up to 30.04.2021.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074043	Mahindra Sanyo Special Steel Pvt. Ltd., 28 B & 1B, Jagdish Nagar, Khopoli, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for New 20 Ton Walking Beam Furnace at Continuous Mill, Heat Treatment Furnace and Semi Grinding Machine without increase in production quantity. Also noted that the industry proposed to provide 200 CMD capacity MBBR Technology STP and proposed to provide Bag filter as APC to semi grinding machine. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for New 20 T Walking Beam Furnace at Continuous Mill, Heat Treatment Furnace and Semi Grinding Machine by imposing following conditions;

					Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074368	Tata Cummins Pvt. Ltd., (Unit 3), A-1/2/1, MIDC Phaltan, Phaltan.	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion with amalgamation	Up to 31.01.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion & amalgamation with existing consent for production of Internal Combustion Engines – 120000 Nos./Y, Finished Cylinder Blocks – 120000 Nos./Y, Finished Cylinder Head - 120000 Nos/Y. Also noted that industry has provided ETP & common STP (For TCPL- unit 2 & TCPL unit 3). In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No: 0000018011-16/3rd CAC-1805001271 dated 25.05.2018 which is valid upto 31.01.2022. 2. M/s. TATA Cummins Pvt. Ltd., shall sigh bi-lateral agreement with M/s. Cummins India Ltd., Plot No. A-1, MIDC Phaltan, Vill. Survadi, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara for joint and several responsibility towards treatment of their effluent, if M/s. Cummins India Ltd., fails to treat their effluent M/s. TATA Cummins Pvt. Ltd., should make their own arrangement for the treatment of effluent. In case of non-compliance towards O& M, discharging substandard effluent, both of them will be jointly & severally liable for any legal obligations, action, etc.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074789	Hindalco Industries Limited, Plot No. 2 MIDC Taloja, Panvel.	NOT APPROVED Establish for expansion for modernization		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for modernization of plant & machinery without increase in production quantity such as. a. Installation of stand by Hot water plant. b. Installation of stand by DG set 2x 500 KVA, c. Replacement of 100 KVA Substation with new one. d. Spool clearing area, Saw machine, Anodizing plant, Coil dressing station, e. ZLD project with STP revamping, reverse osmosis and MEE,

					 f. CO2 tank and fire-fighting system installation at Davymill and Canron mill, cooling tower for compressor, automation in remelt casting unit. g. Also proposed construction for Hindalco Innovation Centre (HIC) building, Locker room and Canteen Building, Annealing bay extension, Stores extension, Mould maintenance area, rain water Harvesting, Spool clearing area, Anodizing room, Coil Dressing Station, Soaking Pit. It was also noted that the proposed modernization is without change in the production quantities and effluent generation. Also noted that Industry is situated in the Taloja (Navi Mumbai) area and going for modernization of plant. In view of above, being CEPI area it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal of consent.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076327	M/s Umicore Autocat India Pvt Ltd. Plot no 03, Survey No 1295,1296,1122B,1129B, 1140. Mauje Shirwal Shirwal Khadala	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion with amalgamation	Up to 31.01.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for modernization of unit and amalgamation with existing consent. Also noted that there is no additional effluent/sewage generation from modernization of plant and provided combined ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent / sewage generated from existing activities. Also noted that, out of four available JVS results one is exceeded the consented limit & JVS stack results are within consented limit In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for modernization of unit and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No:16729/4th CAC-1710000721 dated 18.10.2017 which is valid upto 31.01.2022.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076848	Dwarkadhish Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 270, 271, 272, 274, 274/2, 265, 282, 283/2, 275/2/B Sheware Satana	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for Sugar unit having crushing capacity 2500 TCD & Electricity (Co Gen) – 10 MW. It was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit having crushing capacity 2500 TCD & Electricity (Co Gen) – 10 MW, by imposing following conditions;

					 By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedence and top up BG of Rs. 12.5 Lakh obtain towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions Industry shall not exceed the consented production quantity.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076910	Garware Industriees Limited, Gut No. 374, 376 and 378, Aurangabad-Pune Road, Gangapur, Post Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.09.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent with increase in production quantity of Mono Ethyl Glycol from 40 MT/M to 55 MT/M to be recovered from waste water stream. Committee also noted that JVS dtd. 10.01.2019 exceeds the consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg of Stabilized Coloured Polyfilm – 100 MT/M, Sun Control Polyester Laminated Film – 212 MT/M, and by products MEG – 55 MT/M, and Methanol – 01 MT/M by imposing the following conditions: 1. Both the industry M/s Garware Industries Ltd. & M/s Garware Ployester Ltd. will be held equally and jointly responsible for operation of ETP to achieve Consented standards. In case, if JVS exceeds Consented standards, action will be initiated against both industry. 2. Industry shall comply with the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (MUSTH&S) Notification dated on 30/06/2018 and amendments thereof. 3. Industry shall abide the direction issued by Board w.r.t. EPR 4. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh forfeited for exceeding JVS dtd. 10/01/2019 and shall furnish top-up BG of double amount totaling to BG of Rs. 8 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 15,000/towards C.I. difference of Rs. 2.47 Crs.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077087	Garware Polyester Limited, Plot Nos. L-5 and L-6, MIDC Chikalthana, Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.09.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent with change in category from 'Red' to 'Orange'. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & submitted its treatability study.

	CB- NSENT- 0076713 Endurance Technologies Limited, Polt Nos. E-92/ 93/94, Waluj, MIDC Area, Aurangabad.	Kept in abeyance	In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate under 'Red' category for mfg. of Polyester Films-1,500 MT/M by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall comply with the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (MUSTH&S) Notification dated on 30/06/2018 and amendments thereof. 3. Industry shall abide the direction issued by Board w.r.t. EPR. 4. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. It was also decided to- a. Release BG of Rs. 2 Lakh submitted towards carrying out ETP treatability study and its submission in the Board as the industry has complied with the same. b. Refer the case to Board's Categorization Committee for change in category from 'Red' to 'Orange'. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for the product Shock Absorber Assembly for 2 & 3 Wheeler without Electro Plating, Extension Assembly for 4 Wheeler With Powder Coating and Front Fork Assembly. Also noted that PP has install ETP and STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generated and the JVS results are within consented standards. Also noted that industry have provided wet scrubber as APC to electroplating & powder coating, stack results for 2018 are exceeded the consented limit, and the area falls in CEPI. In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to next CAC.
--	--	------------------	---

29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077314	Eco Cane Sugar Energy Limited Gat No-76 Gat No-76, A/p-Mhalunge Khalasa, Tal-Chandgad, Dist- Kolhapur Chandgad	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2019	Committee noted that unit applied for grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit for crushing capacity of 2500 TCD. Committee also noted that capital investment is increase by 22.91 Cr and JVS are exceeding the consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to issue renewal of consent for short period and call PP for technical presentation on improvement of pollution control system.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077854	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd. Gat No. 1107/1,1107/2 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande Hatkanangle	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2019	Committee noted that industry has applied renewal of consent for Sugar unit having crushing capacity of 4900 TCD and 13 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, JVS are exceeding the consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to issue renewal of consent for short period and call PP for technical presentation on improvement of pollution control system.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077625	VVF (India) Ltd., Plot No. V-41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg. of Tertiary Amine - 5,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that NGT in its Order dtd. 23.08.2019 has expressed that MoEF & CC can devise an appropriate mechanism to ensure that new legitimate activity or expansion can take place after due precautions are taken in the areas in question by 'red' and 'orange' category of units. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion as the CETP is not confirming in MIDC Taloja.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077846	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-27, MIDC Chakan Industrial Area, Chakan.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate alongwith Renewal of existing consent	Up to 30.09.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate alongwith Renewal of existing consent. Also noted that PP has provided ETP of 100 CMD capacity and for metal bearing effluent separate ETP of 9.0 CMD capacity. (effluent is 100% recycled). For sewage 100 CMD capacity STP is installed and treated sewage is used for flushing and gardening purpose. Committee also noted that JVS results are within consented limit. Also noted that PP has provided water curtain to paint booths & dust collector to shot blasting section. Also Industry has increased CI by Rs. 28.27 Cr towards replacement of old machinery and addition in furniture and fixtures, without prior permission from the Board. In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate alongwith renewal of exiting consent by imposing following conditions;

Γ						
						 Industry shall extend the existing BG obtained towards O & M of pollution control systems. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 28.27 Cr towards replacement of old machinery without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same.
L						Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
	33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078113	Exide Industries, Chinchwad, Plot No. D-2, Chinchwad, Havali, Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for Short period	Up to 31.03.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st C to O for expansion for manufacturing of Automotive batteries - 1,00,000 Nos/M & Motorcycle Batteries - 25000 Nos/M. Committee also noted that PP has obtained C to E for expansion & C to O for existing activity which is valid up to 31/07/2020. PP has provided ETP of capacity 300 CMD & STP of capacity 150 CMD.
						In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st C to O for expansion for short period for manufacturing of Automotive batteries - 1,00,000 Nos/M & Motorcycle Batteries - 25000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions. 1. By Forfeiting BG of Rs. 1.25 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS results of STP & top up with double amount of BG to form the sum of Rs. 5.0 Lakh. 2. PP shall operate ETP & STP so as to achieve the consented parameters. 3. PP shall submit the assessment report of performance of the existing technology i.e. use of HYDROCHEM CESR in their water pollution control system through third party. 4. PP shall submit the report about qualitative assessment of open well, ground water & soil samples with reference to portability & irrigation standards in 1 Km periphery of the plant. 5. PP shall operate & maintain the pollution control systems (Air &
						water) round 'O' clock so as to achieve the consented standards. Consent shall be issued after obtaining. 1. Submission of annual returns to be filed under Lead Acid Battery Rules.

				Submission of HW annual returns in form IV. Additional consent fees, if any.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077845	VVF (India) Ltd., Plot No. V-41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg. of Alkyl Glycidyl Ether - 2,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that NGT in its Order dtd. 23.08.2019 has expressed that MoEF&CC can devise an appropriate mechanism to ensure that new legitimate activity or expansion can take place after due precautions are taken in the areas in question by 'red' and 'orange' category of units. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion as the CETP is not confirming in MIDC Taloja.
35	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002751	Sun Fresh Agro Industry Pvt Ltd. Gat No.121/5 TO 121/10, At.Ranjankhol, Po.Tilaknagar,Tal.Rahata, Dist.Ahmednagar	APPROVED Amendment in consent for change in name	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in name form M/s Prabhat Dairy Limited to M/s Sunfresh Agro Industries Private Limited. Committee also noted that, M/s Prabhat Dairy Limited is having valid consent. PP has submitted certificate of Registrar of Companies, Board resolution and sale deed made between buyer and seller. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent for change in name from M/s Prabhat Dairy Limited to M/s Sunfresh Agro Industries Private Limited.
36	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000003184	Hindalco Industries Limited, Plot No 2, MIDC Taloja ,Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent	 Committee decided to consider the Amendment in the consent for change in the categories as per the Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016 including hot water system which was already in place. However the committee has not considered amendment for increase in Aluminium dross quantity as the industry is situated in the Taloja (Navi Mumbai) CEPI area) and going for expansion. But as per NGT order dtd. 10.07.2019 passed in OA No. 1038/2019 the Navi Mumbai area comes under CEPI in which ban on new projects or expansion in the existing industries is exists.

	1	1				
37	MPCB-	The Malegaon Sahakari				
	CONSENT_AM	Sakhar Karkhana, Ltd.,				
	MENDMENT-	Shivajinagar, Malegaon				
	0000003300	(BK), Tal. Baramati, Dist.				
		Pune				
Revi	ew Item					
1	MPCB-	Ascendas IT Park (Pune)	APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has issued SCN for payment of Environment	
	CONSENT-	Pvt. Ltd., Plot No.18,	_		Compensation of Rs. 19,95,000/- for carrying out construction for 228 days	
	0000071800	Rajiv Gandhi Info Tech	Grant of Re-		without obtaining re-validation of Consent to Establish as per CAC decision	
		Park, Hinjewadi, Phase-	validation of		dtd. 18.07.2019.	
		3, Tal. Mulshi, Dist.	Consent to			
		Pune.	Establish		PP vide letter dtd. 29/08/2019 has submitted reply to SCN stating that they	
					have re-validated EC & C to E earlier for IT Park building construction	
					project in Phase wise manner and constructed 3 nos. of Blocks having	
					construction BUA 2,19,364.41 sq. mtrs. Now, applied for grant of Consent	
					to Establish to construct remaining BUA of 51,136.59 sq. mtrs.	
					Also, they made representation that they have not applied for re-	
					validation of Consent to Establish because of CPCB Circulars/ Directions	
					stating that EC will be deemed as CTE in cases of projects requiring EC.	
					In view of above, it was decided to form a Committee under the	
					chairmanship of Member Secretary for taking review of such cases and	
					finalizing Policy for levying Environment Compensation after deciding	
					appropriate relaxation for above CPCB Circulars/ Directions.	
					In view of above, It was also decided to grant re-validation of Consent to	
					Establish as per CAC decision dated 18.07.2019 by imposing the following	
					additional condition:	
					additional condition:	

					PP shall pay Environment Compensation amount as decided by the Committee within 30 days of demand.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073133	City Corporation Limited - Amanora Park Town (Phase 2) Hadapsar, from village Sade Satranali and Sr. No 111, 113 to 121 from village Manjari, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-II)	Up to 31.10.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Phase-II of the Amanora Park Township Project for construction BUA 5,41,142.12 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that CAC in its meeting dtd. 14.08.2019 has decided to issue SCN for Environment Compensation to be paid within month for not following consent conditions and call the PP for presentation along with details of the project. PP had made presentation before CAC on 23.09.2019 along with the details of the project and submitted copy of the letter issued by the Env. Dept. regarding validity of the Environment Clearance. PP has referred Board's Circular dtd. 19.06.2012 according to which Consent to Establish granted to their project prior to 14.09.2006 is valid till completion of the project. Also, PP has clarified that they were bound to give possession as per RERA Rules, after making application for grant of Consent to Operate. Committee further noted that PP has provided STP of capacity 1.5 m³/day & OWC of capacity 430 Kg/hr followed by composting. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for PhaseII of the Amanora Park Township Project on plot area 2,10,170 sq. mtrs. out of total plot area 19,26,311 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 5,41,142.12 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate conditions. 2. PP shall submit BG & Board Resolution towards giving possession prior to obtaining consent from the Board. 3. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded.

				 PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening within premise. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. PP shall apply for revalidation of C to E for left over BUA. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049314	Reliance Industries Ltd. (Nagothane Mfg. Div.), Plot Nos. 2/1, 2, 2, A-1, A-1/1, MIDC Industrial Area, Nagothane, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad - 402 125.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish	 Committee noted that industry has requested for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish to waive ZLD condition and allow discharge of 1000 CMD RO reject into Dharamtar Creek and omission of TDS standard parameter as per EC condition. Committee also noted that industry has informed during presentation before CAC that they will obtain amendment in EC for discharge of 13,500 CMD treated effluent into Dharamtar Creek during Monsoon period. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish to waive ZLD condition and allow discharge of 1000 CMD RO reject into Dharamtar Creek at the point designated by NIO as per EC condition. It was also decided to allow recycle of 2,000 CMD treated effluent for gardening during non-monsoon period.

Table	ltem				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078812	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Refinery, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.	Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of Kerosene Hydrotreator Unit (KHT) & integration with existing Diesel Hydrotreator Unit (DHT) along with revamp of DHT unit to produce BS-VI grade quality fuel. Committee also noted that the processing capacity of the existing Refinery will not increase due to proposed installation of KHT) Unit and Sulpher content of BS-VI grade quality fuel will reduce from existing 2500 ppm to < 10 ppm. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of Kerosene Hydrotreator Unit (KHT) Unit & integration with existing Diesel Hydrotreator Unit (DHT) along with revamp of DHT unit by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the CPCB/ MPCB directions and shall implement action plan to reduce the VOC emissions. 2. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions. 3. Industry shall obtain amendment in existing EC for installation of KHT Unit & integration with existing DHT Unit along with revamp of DHT Unit within 3 months. Consent shall be issued subject to an order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in application bearing No. 44/2016 in Original Application No.40/2014 (Mr Charudatt Koli vs M/s Sea Lord Containers & Ors).

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067391	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., POL Unit, Sewree Benzine Installation, Sewree Fort Road, Sewree- East, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of 3 nos. of new tanks of capacities 858 KI (for storage of Ethanol), 2 x 3415 KI (for storage of Bio Diesel) in place of existing 5 nos. of tanks. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion and proposed to provide STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of 3 nos. of new tanks of capacities 858 KI (for storage of Ethanol), 2 x 3415 KI (for storage of Bio Diesel) in place of existing 5 nos. of tanks by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. 2. Industry shall obtain re-validation of permission obtained from Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organisation (PESO). 3. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. 4. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. 5. Industry shall dismantle existing 5 nos. of tanks (of total storage capacity - 6,000 KL) prior to installation of 3 nos. of new tanks. 6. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of
					6. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079225	Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Limited, Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent	Up to 31.07.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for operation of new 22.75 MLD capacity STP and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish which is valid.

					In view of above, we may consider the case and grant Consent to 1st Operate for operation of new 22.75 MLD capacity MBR technology based STP and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees towards difference in C.I. of Rs. 18.41 Crs.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059072	Johnson Matthey Chemicals India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 6A, MIDC Taloja, Panvel.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.01.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent with expansion for increasing mfg. of Metal Nickel Catalyst and active nickel on various support viz. hydrogenated oil, amine or other organic from 105 MT/M to 125 MT/M with increased C.I. of Rs. 148.21 Crs. Committee also noted that CAC in its meeting held on 11.03.2019 has decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before CAC along with detail of mfg. process, pollution load etc. Company representatives made presentation before CAC on 17.10.2019 along with detail of mfg. process, pollution load etc. and requested to allow them to discharge treated effluent directly to CETP outlet. Committee further noted that NGT in its Order dtd. 23.08.2019 has expressed that MoEF&CC can devise an appropriate mechanism to ensure that new legitimate activity or expansion can take place after due precautions are taken in the areas in question by 'red' and 'orange' category of units. In view of above, it was decided to consider plain renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Treated effluent shall be discharged at the outlet of CETP only after obtaining NOCs from CETP & MIDC. 3. Industry shall ensure that data of online continuous monitoring systems is connected to CPCB & MPCB Server. 4. Industry shall furnish/ top-up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

					Consent shall be issued subject to an order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in Application No. 1038/2018. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
5	MPCB CONSENT- 0000071122	Smruthi Organics Limited, Plot No. A-27 & Gut Nos. 230, 231, 232 & 233, MIDC Chincholi, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	AAPPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of organic chemicals and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that CAC in its meeting held on 19.06.2019 has decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before CAC along with adequacy of pollution control systems. Company representatives made presentation before CAC on 17.10.2019 along with detail of mfg. process, pollution load, pollution control systems provided and its adequacy. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of organic chemicals and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting & utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall ensure that data of online continuous monitoring systems is connected to CPCB & MPCB Server. 3. Industry shall furnish/ top-up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.

CONSENT- 0000049680 Alloys Pvt. Ltd., Plot No F-1, 2, 3, 8, 9, 10 and Gut No 46 & 63 Addl MIDC Phase II, Dist. Jalna 1st consent to operate for expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. No 46 & 63 Addl malgamation with existing consent and amalgamation of two plots be any other equally efficients. In view of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots be any other equally efficients. In undustry shall extend the control systems to achient to operate for expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. In view of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. In undustry shall extend the control systems to achient to operate for expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. In view of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. In undustry shall extend the control systems to achient to operate for expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. In undustry shall extend the control systems to achient to operate for expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion and a amalgamation of two plots. Secondary of above it was decirence expansion.	stry has applied for 1 st consent to halgamation with existing consent and also noted that they have provided Air ed to grant 1 st consent to operate for tion with existing consent and imposing following conditions; existing BG towards O & M of pollution the the consented standards. Econdary fume extraction systems or at system within next one year. Formance of fume extraction system by abient air quality monitoring twice in a ths and submit the report to CAC.
--	--

It is decided to constitute the committee consisting of AS (T), JD (WPC) under the chairmanship of Member Secretory for deciding levy of Environmental compensation towards violation of Environmental enactments. A circular in this regard to be issued.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.